

**Louisiana ~~Fee-for-Service~~ Medicaid**  
**Heart Disease – Hyperlipidemia – Lipotropics (Other)**

The *Louisiana Uniform Prescription Drug Prior Authorization Form* should be utilized to request prior authorization for non-preferred lipotropic (other) agents~~agents in this therapeutic category~~.

Additional Point-of-Sale edits may apply.

These agents may have a **Black Box Warning(s)** and may be subject to **Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS)** under FDA safety regulations. Please refer to individual prescribing information for details.

**Note:** Additional approval criteria must also be met if request is for the following non-preferred agents: alirocumab, evinacumab ~~dgnb~~, evolocumab, or lomitapide. [See below for further information.]

---

**Approval ~~criteria~~ Criteria for nonNon-preferred-Preferred Lipotropics (Other) agents Agents (Other than Evkeeza™, Juxtapid®, Praluent®, and Repatha®) ~~(ALL criteria must met)~~**

- ~~By submitting the authorization request, the prescriber attests to the following:~~
  - ~~The prescribing information for the requested medication has been thoroughly reviewed, including any Black Box Warning, Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS), contraindications, minimum age requirements, recommended dosing, and prior treatment requirements; AND~~
  - ~~All laboratory testing and clinical monitoring recommended in the prescribing information have been completed as of the date of the request and will be repeated as recommended; AND~~
  - ~~The recipient has no inappropriate concomitant drug therapies or disease states; AND~~
- There is no preferred alternative that is the exact same chemical entity, formulation, strength, etc.; **AND**
- Previous use of a preferred product – ONE of the following is required:
  - The recipient has had a *treatment failure* with at least one preferred product; **OR**
  - The recipient has had an *intolerable side effect* to at least one preferred product; **OR**
  - The recipient has *documented contraindication(s)* to the preferred products that are appropriate to use for the condition being treated; **OR**
  - There is *no preferred product that is appropriate* to use for the condition being treated; **OR**
  - The prescriber states that the recipient is currently using the requested medication **AND ONE** of the following applies:
    - There is evidence in pharmacy claims of at least 60 days of the requested medication within the previous 90-day period; **OR**
    - There is evidence in pharmacy claims of less than 60 days of the requested medication **AND** the prescriber states the recipient has been treated with the requested medication in an inpatient facility; **OR**
    - There is evidence in pharmacy claims of less than 60 days of the requested medication **AND** the prescriber has verified that the pharmacy has dispensed at least 60 days of medication (billed to other insurance, and therefore not viewable in pharmacy claims); **AND**
- By submitting the authorization request, the prescriber attests to the following:

- The prescribing information for the requested medication has been thoroughly reviewed, including any Black Box Warning, Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS), contraindications, minimum age requirements, recommended dosing, and prior treatment requirements; AND
- All laboratory testing and clinical monitoring recommended in the prescribing information have been completed as of the date of the request and will be repeated as recommended; AND
- The recipient has no concomitant drug therapies or disease states that limit the use of the requested medication and will not receive the requested medication in combination with any medication that is contraindicated or not recommended per FDA labeling.

- Duration of authorization approval: 12 months~~Additional approval criteria must also be met if request is for the following non-preferred agents: lomitapide, mipomersen, alioecumab, or evolocumab. [See below for further information.]~~

## Alirocumab (Praluent®)

## Evolocumab Subcutaneous SureClick; Pushtronex; Syringe (Repatha®)

### Approval Criteria

- The For Praluent® OR Repatha®, recipient is 18 years of age or older AND has ONE of the following diagnoses:
  - atherosclerotic cardiovascular disease; OR
  - primary hyperlipidemia (heterozygous familial hypercholesterolemia [HeFH]); OR
  - homozygous familial hypercholesterolemia (HoFH) [For Repatha® being used for HoFH, the recipient is 13 years of age or older]; AND The recipient has ONE of the following diagnoses [aAge requirements apply]:
    - atherosclerotic cardiovascular disease [18 years of age or older]; OR
    - primary hyperlipidemia (heterozygous familial hypercholesterolemia [HeFH]) [18 years of age or older]; OR
    - homozygous familial hypercholesterolemia (HoFH) [For Praluent® – 18 years of age or older; For Repatha® – 13 years of age or older]; AND
- The requested medication is prescribed by, of r the request states that this medication is being prescribed in consultation with, The
- For Repatha® only, recipient is 13 years of age or older and has a diagnosis of homozygous familial hypercholesterolemia (HoFH) confirmed by the presence of at least ONE of the following clinical or laboratory criteria:
  - history of genetic testing confirming genetic mutations indicating HoFH; OR
  - treatment history for LDL-C > 300mg/dl or non-HDL-C > 330mg/dl; OR
  - documented history of untreated LDL-C > 500 mg/dL and at least one of the following:
  - tendinous and/or cutaneous xanthoma prior to age 10 years; OR

- ~~—elevated LDL C > 190 mg/dL prior to lipid lowering treatment consistent with HeFH in both parents; AND~~
- ~~P~~prescriber has consulted with either a cardiologist or specialist in the treatment of lipid disorders; AND
- The Recipient has received the maximum FDA-approved dose of a statin agent for at least 12 consecutive weeks without adequate response, OR has a documented intolerance to, or contraindication to statin agents [the name of the statin agent and date range of treatment are **stated on the request**]; AND
- There is no preferred alternative that is the exact same chemical entity, formulation, strength, etc.; AND
- Previous use of a preferred product – ONE of the following is required:
  - The recipient has had a *treatment failure* with at least one preferred product; OR
  - The recipient has had an *intolerable side effect* to at least one preferred product; OR
  - The recipient has *documented contraindication(s)* to the preferred products that are appropriate to use for the condition being treated; OR
  - There is *no preferred product that is appropriate* to use for the condition being treated; AND
- The following quantity limits apply:
  - ~~—Previous use of a preferred product – ONE of the following is required:~~
  - ~~—The recipient has had a *treatment failure* with at least one preferred product; OR~~
  - ~~—The recipient has had an *intolerable side effect* to at least one preferred product; OR~~
  - ~~—The recipient has *documented contraindication(s)* to the preferred products that are appropriate to use for the condition being treated; OR~~
  - ~~—There is *no preferred product that is appropriate* to use for the condition being treated; OR~~
  - ~~—The prescriber states that the recipient is currently using the requested medication AND ONE of the following applies:~~
  - ~~—There is evidence in pharmacy claims of at least 60 days of the requested medication within the previous 90-day period; OR~~
    - ~~—There is evidence in pharmacy claims of less than 60 days of the requested medication AND the prescriber states the recipient has been treated with the requested medication in an inpatient facility; OR~~
    - ~~—There is evidence in pharmacy claims of less than 60 days of the requested medication AND the prescriber has verified that the pharmacy has dispensed at least 60 days of medication (billed to other insurance, and therefore not viewable in pharmacy claims).; AND~~
- ~~—The following quantity limits apply:~~
  - Repatha®:
    - for HeFH # 2 syringes (140mg) per 28 days or # 1 syringe (420mg) per 28 days
    - for HoFH # 1 syringe (420mg) per 28 days
  - Praluent®:
    - #2 injections per 28 days; AND
- By submitting the authorization request, the prescriber attests to the following:
  - ~~—Submission of a request for one of these agents serves as attestation to the following:~~
    - ~~—The recipient is at a high or very high risk of cardiovascular events based on the recipient's most recent LDL cholesterol level and a calculated atherosclerotic cardiovascular disease risk score of  $\geq 7.5\%$ ; AND~~
    - ~~—Non-pharmacologic therapies/specific lifestyle modifications such as diet, alcohol use, smoking, and exercise have been addressed with recipient; AND~~

- ~~— A maximally tolerated preferred statin will be prescribed concomitantly unless all statins are contraindicated or not tolerated; AND~~
- Other treatment options (e.g., niacin or bile acid sequestrants) will be prescribed concomitantly if the recipient is intolerant to statins; **AND**;
- The prescribing information for the requested medication has been thoroughly reviewed, including any Black Box Warning, Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS), contraindications, minimum age requirements, recommended dosing, and prior treatment requirements; **AND**
- All laboratory testing and clinical monitoring recommended in the prescribing information have been completed as of the date of the request and will be repeated as recommended; **AND**
- The recipient has no concomitant drug therapies or disease states that limit the use of the requested medication and will not receive the requested medication in combination with any medication that is contraindicated or not recommended per FDA labeling.

### Duration of initial approval: 6 months

### Reauthorization Criteria

- The recipient continues to meet initial approval criteria; **AND**
- The prescriber **states on the request** that the recipient is established on the medication with evidence of a positive response to therapy.

### Duration of Initial Approval: 6 months

### Reauthorization Approval: 12 months

---

## Evinacumab Evinacumab-dgnb (Evkeeza™)

### Approval Criteria

- The recipient is 12 years of age or older on the date of the request; **AND**
- The recipient has a diagnosis of homozygous familial hypercholesterolemia (HoFH); **AND**
- The recipient is currently receiving at least **ONE** low-density lipoprotein-cholesterol (LDL-C) lowering agent, the name of which ~~and~~ is **stated on the request**; **AND**
- Evkeeza™ is prescribed by, or the request states that this medication is being prescribed in consultation with, either a cardiologist or specialist in the treatment of lipid disorders; **AND**
- ~~— The prescriber has consulted with either a cardiologist or specialist in the treatment of lipid disorders; **AND**~~
- The recipient has a documented failure of, or intolerance to, or contraindication to an adequate trial (3 months) of a statin agent [the name of the statin agent and date range of treatment are **stated on the request**]; **AND**
- There is no preferred alternative that is the exact same chemical entity, formulation, strength, etc.; **AND**
- Previous use of a preferred product – **ONE** of the following is required:

- The recipient has had a *treatment failure* with at least one preferred product; **OR**
- The recipient has had an *intolerable side effect* to at least one preferred product; **OR**
- The recipient has *documented contraindication(s)* to the preferred products that are appropriate to use for the condition being treated; **OR**
- There is *no preferred product that is appropriate* to use for the condition being treated; **AND**

— Previous use of a preferred product **ONE** of the following is required:

- ~~The recipient has had a *treatment failure* with at least one preferred product; **OR**~~
- ~~The recipient has had an *intolerable side effect* to at least one preferred product; **OR**~~
- ~~The recipient has *documented contraindication(s)* to the preferred products that are appropriate to use for the condition being treated; **OR**~~
- ~~There is *no preferred product that is appropriate* to use for the condition being treated; **OR**~~

The prescriber states that the recipient is currently using the requested medication **AND ONE** of the following applies:

- There is evidence in pharmacy claims of at least 60 days of the requested medication within the previous 90-day period; **OR**
- There is evidence in pharmacy claims of less than 60 days of the requested medication **AND** the prescriber states the recipient has been treated with the requested medication in an inpatient facility; **OR**
- There is evidence in pharmacy claims of less than 60 days of the requested medication **AND** the prescriber has verified that the pharmacy has dispensed at least 60 days of medication (billed to other insurance, and therefore not viewable in pharmacy claims).; **AND**

• By submitting the authorization request, the prescriber attests to the following:

- The recipient does not have other causes of hypercholesterolemia, including those with heterozygous familial hypercholesterolemia (HeFH); **AND**
- The prescribing information for the requested medication has been thoroughly reviewed, including any Black Box Warning, Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS), contraindications, minimum age requirements, recommended dosing, and prior treatment requirements; **AND**
- All laboratory testing and clinical monitoring recommended in the prescribing information have been completed as of the date of the request and will be repeated as recommended; **AND**
- The recipient has no concomitant drug therapies or disease states that limit the use of the requested medication and will not receive the requested medication in combination with any medication that is contraindicated or not recommended per FDA labeling.

## Duration of initial approval: 6 months

## Reauthorization Criteria

- The recipient continues to meet initial approval criteria; **AND**
- The recipient is currently receiving at least **ONE** low-density lipoprotein-cholesterol (LDL-C) lowering agent, the name of which ~~and is~~ **stated on the request; AND**
- The prescriber **states on the request** that the recipient is established on the medication with evidence of a positive response to therapy.

Duration of reauthorization approval: 12 months

Initial Approval: 6 months

Reauthorization Approval: 12 months

---

**Additional Criteria for Selected  
Non-Preferred Agents**

**Lomitapide -(Juxtapid®)\***

**Approval Criteria**

- The Rrecipient is 18 years of age or older; AND
- ~~The Rrecipient has a must have a confirmed~~ diagnosis of homozygous familial hypercholesterolemia (HoFH) ~~as defined by at least ONE of the following clinical criteria:~~
  - ~~history of genetic testing confirming genetic mutations indicating HoFH; OR~~
  - ~~treatment history for LDL C > 300mg/dl or non HDL C > 330mg/dl; OR~~
  - ~~documented history of untreated LDL C > 500 mg/dL and at least one of the following:~~
  - ~~tendinous and/or cutaneous xanthoma prior to age 10 years; OR~~
- elevated LDL C > 190 mg/dL prior to lipid-lowering treatment consistent with heterozygous familial hypercholesterolemia [HeFH] in both parents); AND
- Juxtapid® -is prescribed by, or the request states that this medication is being prescribed in consultation with, either a cardiologist or specialist in the treatment of lipid disorders; AND
- ~~The Pprescriber has consulted with either a cardiologist or specialist in the treatment of lipid disorders; AND~~
- The Rrecipient has a documented failure of, or intolerance to, or contraindication to an adequate trial (3 months) of a statin agent [the name of the statin agent and date range of treatment are stated on the request]; ; AND
- There is no preferred alternative that is the exact same chemical entity, formulation, strength, etc.; AND
- Previous use of a preferred product – ONE of the following is required:
  - The recipient has had a treatment failure with at least one preferred product; OR
  - The recipient has had an intolerable side effect to at least one preferred product; OR
  - The recipient has documented contraindication(s) to the preferred products that are appropriate to use for the condition being treated; OR
  - There is no preferred product that is appropriate to use for the condition being treated; AND
- ~~Recipient does not have moderate or severe hepatic impairment (based on Child-Pugh category B or C) or active liver disease; AND~~
- The use of Juxtapid® is limited to a quantity of 30 capsules per 30 days; AND
- By submitting the authorization request, the prescriber attests to the following:
- ~~Submission of a request for one of these agents serves as attestation to the following:~~
  - ~~A low fat diet will be initiated as part of therapeutic lifestyle changes for this recipient; AND~~



- ~~Laboratory measurement of the most current lipid levels (within the last 3 months) was obtained prior to initiation of treatment and will be repeated at least every 3 months for the first year of treatment; AND~~
- ~~Laboratory measurement of ALT, AST, alkaline phosphatase, and total bilirubin was obtained prior to initiation of treatment, and will be repeated according to manufacturer recommendations monthly or prior to each dose escalation (whichever comes first) during the first year of treatment, and every 3 months and before any increase in dose thereafter; AND~~
- ~~Treatment will be discontinued for clinically significant liver toxicity described as elevated liver enzymes presenting with clinical symptoms of liver injury (such as nausea, vomiting, abdominal pain, fever, jaundice, lethargy, flu-like symptoms), increases in bilirubin  $\geq 2\times$  the upper limit of normal (ULN), or active liver disease; AND~~
- ~~For use in females of reproductive age (18-55 years of age):~~
  - ~~The prescriber has obtained a negative pregnancy test prior to initiation of treatment; AND~~
- The recipient is not breast feeding. The prescribing information for the requested medication has been thoroughly reviewed, including any Black Box Warning, Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS), contraindications, minimum age requirements, recommended dosing, and prior treatment requirements; AND
- All laboratory testing and clinical monitoring recommended in the prescribing information have been completed as of the date of the request and will be repeated as recommended; AND
- The recipient has no concomitant drug therapies or disease states that limit the use of the requested medication and will not receive the requested medication in combination with any medication that is contraindicated or not recommended per FDA labeling.

### Duration of initial approval: 6 months

### Reauthorization Criteria

- The recipient continues to meet initial approval criteria; AND
- The prescriber **states on the request** that the recipient is established on the medication with evidence of a positive response to therapy.

○

*Juxtapid® has a **Black Box Warning** and is subject to **Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS)** under FDA safety Regulations; refer to prescribing information for details.*

### Aliocumab (Praluent®)

### Evolocumab Subcutaneous SureClick; Puhtronex; Syringe (Repatha®)

- ~~For Praluent® **OR** Repatha®, recipient is 18 years of age or older **AND** has **ONE** of the following diagnoses:~~
  - ~~atherosclerotic cardiovascular disease; **OR**~~
  - ~~primary hyperlipidemia (heterozygous familial hypercholesterolemia [HeFH]); **OR**~~

- For Repatha® only, recipient is 13 years of age or older and has a diagnosis of homozygous familial hypercholesterolemia (HoFH) confirmed by the presence of at least **ONE** of the following clinical or laboratory criteria:
  - history of genetic testing confirming genetic mutations indicating HoFH; **OR**
  - treatment history for LDL-C > 300mg/dl or non-HDL-C > 330mg/dl; **OR**
  - documented history of untreated LDL-C > 500 mg/dL and at least one of the following:
    - tendinous and/or cutaneous xanthoma prior to age 10 years; **OR**
    - elevated LDL-C > 190 mg/dL prior to lipid-lowering treatment consistent with HeFH in both parents; **AND**
- Prescriber has consulted with either a cardiologist or specialist in the treatment of lipid disorders; **AND**
- Recipient has received the maximum FDA-approved dose of a statin agent for at least 12 consecutive weeks without adequate response, **OR** has a documented intolerance to, or contraindication to statin agents; **AND**
- The following quantity limits apply:
  - Repatha®:
    - for HeFH # 2 syringes (140mg) per 28 days or # 1 syringe (420mg) per 28 days
    - for HoFH # 1 syringe (420mg) per 28 days
  - Praluent®:
    - #2 injections per 28 days; **AND**
- Submission of a request for one of these agents serves as attestation to the following:
  - The recipient is at a high or very high risk of cardiovascular events based on the recipient's most recent LDL cholesterol level and a calculated atherosclerotic cardiovascular disease risk score of >7.5% ; **AND**
  - Non-pharmacologic therapies/specific lifestyle modifications such as diet, alcohol use, smoking, and exercise have been addressed with recipient; **AND**
  - A maximally tolerated preferred statin will be prescribed concomitantly unless all statins are contraindicated or not tolerated; **AND**
  - Other treatment options (e.g., niacin or bile acid sequestrants) will be prescribed concomitantly if the recipient is intolerant to statins.

**Authorization renewal for all agents based upon the following criteria (ALL conditions must be met):**

- Recipient continues to meet initial approval criteria; **AND**
- Recipient is tolerating and is adherent to current treatment; **AND**
- Recipient has had a positive response to treatment as indicated by improvement in signs, symptoms, and lab results (lipid profile) compared to baseline; **AND**
- For Juxtapid® **ONLY**, liver function tests are being monitored according to manufacturers' recommendations as noted in the above criteria.

**Duration of reauthorization approval: 12 months**

**Duration of authorization approval**

**Initial Approval: 6 months**

**Reauthorization Approval: 12 months**



## References

Evkeeza (evinacumab-dgnb) [package insert]. Tarrytown, NY: Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc; February 2021. [https://www.regeneron.com/sites/default/files/Evkeeza\\_PI.pdf](https://www.regeneron.com/sites/default/files/Evkeeza_PI.pdf)

Antara® (fenofibrate) [package insert]. Baltimore, MD: Lupin Pharma; 2018. Retrieved from

Colestid® (colestipol hydrochloride) [package insert]. New York, NY: Pfizer Pharmacia & Upjohn Company; 2017. Retrieved from [?id=593](#)

Fenofibrate (micronized) [package insert]. Morgantown, WV: Mylan Pharmaceuticals; 2018. Retrieved from <https://dailymed.nlm.nih.gov/dailymed/drugInfo.cfm?setid=66d2c555-2880-4ac6-80f8-69a00f1fbc4e>

Fenoglide® (fenofibrate) [package insert]. San Diego, CA: Santarus, Inc; 2012. Retrieved from <https://>

Fibricor® (fenofibric acid) [package insert]. Princeton, NJ: Aralez Pharmaceuticals US Inc.; 2016. Retrieved from <https://aralez.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Revised-Fibricor-PI-Aralez.pdf>

Goldberg, A, et al. Familial hypercholesterolemia: screening, diagnosis and management of pediatric and adult recipients: clinical guidance from the National Lipid Association Expert Panel on Familial Hypercholesterolemia. Journal of Clinical Lipidology 2011;5(3S): 1-15. [www.lipid.org/sites/default/files/articles/familial\\_hypercholesterolemia\\_1.pdf](http://www.lipid.org/sites/default/files/articles/familial_hypercholesterolemia_1.pdf)

Jellinger P, et al. 2017 American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists and American College of Endocrinology Guidelines for the Management of Dyslipidemia and Prevention of Cardiovascular Disease. Endocrine Practice 2017;23(Suppl. 2):1-87. <https://www.aace.com/files/lipidguidelines.pdf>  
Goldberg, A, et al. Familial hypercholesterolemia: screening, diagnosis and management of pediatric and adult recipients: clinical guidance from the National Lipid Association Expert Panel on Familial Hypercholesterolemia. Journal of Clinical Lipidology 2011;5(3S): 1-15. Retrieved from

Jellinger P, et al. 2017 American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists and American College of Endocrinology Guidelines for the Management of Dyslipidemia and Prevention of Cardiovascular Disease. Endocrine Practice 2017;23(Suppl. 2):1-87. Retrieved from <https://>

Juxtapid® (lomitapide) [package insert]. Cambridge, MA: Aegerion Pharmaceuticals Inc; ~~September 2020~~2016. Retrieved from <http://www.juxtapid.com/prescribing-information>

Lipofen® (fenofibrate) [package insert]. Montgomery, AL: Kowa Pharmaceuticals America; 2013. Retrieved from <https://>

Lopid® (gemfibrozil) [package insert]. New York, NY: Pfizer Parke-Davis; 2018. Retrieved from [?format=PDF&id=636](#)

Lovaza® (omega-3 acid ethyl esters) [package insert]. Research Triangle Park, NC: GlaxoSmithKline; 2015. Retrieved from [https:// LOVAZA-PI-PIL.PDF](https://LOVAZA-PI-PIL.PDF)

Niaspan (niacin extended release) [package insert]. North Chicago, IL: AbbVie Ltd; 2016. Retrieved from <https://>

Praluent® (alirocumab) [package insert]. Bridgewater, NJ: Sanofi-Aventis US LLC; ~~April 2021~~2018. [https://www.regeneron.com/sites/default/files/Praluent\\_PI.pdf](https://www.regeneron.com/sites/default/files/Praluent_PI.pdf)  
Retrieved from

Repatha (evolocumab) [package insert]. Thousand Oaks, CA: Amgen Inc; February 2021. [https://www.pi.amgen.com/~media/amgen/repositorysites/pi-amgen-com/repatha/repatha\\_pi\\_hcp\\_english.pdf](https://www.pi.amgen.com/~media/amgen/repositorysites/pi-amgen-com/repatha/repatha_pi_hcp_english.pdf)

Questran® (cholestyramine) [package insert]. Spring Valley, NY: Par Pharmaceuticals Inc; 2014. Retrieved from

Repatha® (evolocumab) [package insert]. Thousand Oaks, CA: Amgen Inc; 2017. Retrieved from [https://pi.amgen.com/~media/amgen/repositorysites/pi-amgen-com/repatha/repatha\\_pi\\_hcp\\_english.pdf](https://pi.amgen.com/~media/amgen/repositorysites/pi-amgen-com/repatha/repatha_pi_hcp_english.pdf)

Stone N, et al. 2013 ACC/AHA Guideline on the Treatment of Blood Cholesterol to Reduce Atherosclerotic Cardiovascular Risk in Adults. Circulation 2014;129(Suppl. 2):S1–S45 DOI: 10.1161/01.cir.0000437738.63853.7a

<u>Revision / Date</u>	<u>Date Implementation Date</u>
<u>Single PDL Implementation</u>	<u>May 2019</u>
<u>Updated diagnosis for Praluent®, added Evkeeza™, updated references, removed defining parameters for diagnosis, formatting changes / May 2021</u>	<u>April 2021</u>

Tricor® (fenofibrate) [package insert]. North Chicago, IL: AbbVie Inc; 2018. Retrieved from <https://>

Triglide® (fenofibrate) [package insert]. Florham Park, NJ: Shionogi Inc; 2013. Retrieved from <https://>

Trilipix® (fenofibric acid) [package insert]. North Chicago, IL: AbbVie Inc; 2018. Retrieved from <https://>

Vaseopa® (icosapent ethyl) [package insert]. Bedminster, NJ: Amarin Pharma Inc; 2017. Retrieved from [https:// P00120G-1-15.pdf](https://P00120G-1-15.pdf)

Welchol® (colesevelam hydrochloride) [package insert]. Basking Ridge, NJ: Daiichi Sankyo, Inc; 2017. Retrieved from [?product=WC&inline=true](https://www.daiichi-sankyo.com/products/welchol?product=WC&inline=true)

Zetia® (ezetimibe) [package insert]. Whitehouse Station, NJ: Merck & Co., Inc; 2013. Retrieved from <https://>